
H entry a . JDirelseye 

C E R T I F I E D P R O F E S S I O N A L G E O L O G I S T 

O I L A N D M I N E R A L I N V E S T M E N T S 

5 3 0 J E F F E R S O N S T . . N.E. / P. o . Box 8 2 9 4 

A L B U Q U E R Q U E . N E W M E X I C O 8 7 ! O e 

T E L E P H O N E AC 5 0 5 - 2 5 5 - 4 9 1 6 

24 May, 1971 —3 

7 
Re: Non-standard Location, 

Santa Fe R R #6 well, 
Sec. 22-T20N, R9W, Chaco 
Wash-Mesaverde Pool 

Mr. A. L. Porter, Secretary-Director 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Comraission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

Pursuant to the rules of N.M.O.C.C. Order No. R-3199, I hereby 
apply for a non-standard location for the captioned well i n the Chaco 
Wash-Mesaverde Oil Pool. "~ 

This well, an offset to the Scanlon #9 dry hole, was inadver­
tently located five feet to the south and five feet to the east of the 
old well, placing i t 160 feet from the south line and 16$ feet from the 
west line of Section 22, T20N, R9W, NMPM, ^ T j n l p y flinty„ WPW Mpyi^r, 
rather than I65 feet from the south line as the order stated. 

Inasmuch as both the south and the west offset locations are 
part of the same lease from the Santa Fe Pacific Railroad Company, there 
is no breach of correlative rights. 

Thank you. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

Henry S. Birds«ye 
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